

*File
Park Hyatt*

May 2, 1967

Mr. F. A. Johnston
Director of Plant Quarantine Division
Agricultural Research Service
U. S. Department of Agriculture
Federal Center Building
Hyattsville, Maryland 20782

Dear Mr. Johnston:

I have a copy of the most recent letter to you from
Mrs. Charles Busch of the Atlanta Bonsai Society
regarding the importation of the bonsai tree from
Japan.

We would be most grateful for any additional
consideration you may be able to give to this
request in order to have the tree shipped directly
to Atlanta.

Sincerely,

Ivan Allen, Jr.

IAJr:am